m RIS (%) AR 27 Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet

REEERER

As at 31 December 2007 —ZEZtHF+=-F=+—H

2007 2006
Note us$'000 Us$'000
B 5 FEx FEx
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Land use rights o b {5 A 4 6 6,320 6,038
Property, plant and equipment Y - BB REE 7 197,848 211,688
Intangible assets ERARE 8 17,527 18,127
Held-to-maturity financial assets REZRIHzeREE 11 3,295 3,361
224,990 239,214
Current assets mBEE
Trade receivables JE W B 5 BR 3K 12 42,063 38,150
Inventories FE 13 56,170 65,520
Prepayments and other receivables TE A FRIB K b JE WG IA 6,905 6,312
Tax recoverable A Ug [ A 18 6 980
Cash and cash equivalents HeERBEEEY 14 17,706 17,282
122,850 128,244
Total assets BEBE 347,840 367,458
EQUITY s
Capital and reserves attributable to RATIREREA
the Company’s equity holders FEAE B AR R A
Share capital & 25 15 15,228 15,228
Reserves ]
— Proposed final dividend —REAHRKRE 16, 25 4,432 2,432
— Others —HAfh 16 233,471 222,602
253,131 240,262
Minority interest DHRR R 4,585 3,722
Total equity AR 257,716 243,984

The notes on pages 56 to 113 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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REEEEER (@)

Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

As at 31 December 2007 —ZEZtHF+-F=+—H

2007 2006
Note Us$’000 Us$'000
B 5 FEx FET
LIABILITIES afE
Non-current liabilities ERBAEE
Long-term bank borrowings RAEARITE K 18 15,621 21,336
Deferred income tax RIEFTISFR 19 10,544 11,449
Long-term payable to a related party ENEBEEATZRHFKIE  33(0) 9,393 11,023
Post-employment obligations BBERE 728 870
36,286 44,678
Current liabilities mBAE
Trade payables FETE SRR 17 13,215 17,116
Accruals and other payables FEST B A & E b FE S RUE 10,279 9,376
Due to a related party EEREEALRE 33(c) 301 258
Bank overdraft — unsecured RITIE S — EIKW 382 =
Short-term bank borrowings RERRITE K
- Secured —BHEMA 18 - 4,421
— Unsecured — A 18 18,969 36,399
Current portion of long-term bank REASRITIEE MRV EAZB 1
borrowings 18 10,506 11,162
Taxation payable FET R IR 186 64
53,838 78,796
Total liabilities afERsE 90,124 123,474
Total equity and liabilities EmRkBEARE 347,840 367,458
Net current assets MBEESFE 69,012 49,448
Total assets less current liabilities BEERTEAR 294,002 288,662
YANG, Tou-Hsiung WANG, Joel J
BEEE TER
Director Director
EE EFE

The notes on pages 56 to 113 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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RIS (%) AR 27 Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

Balance Sheet BEEER

As at 31 December 2007 —ZEZtHF+=-F=+—H

2007 2006
Note US$°000 US$'000
B FER FETT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FrRBEE )
Investment in subsidiaries, at cost T A RIR A (R A) 9 170,390 170,390
Long-term loan to a subsidiary BT —HERBARZ
EHER 9 10,500 -
Intangible assets EmREE 8 8,664 9,873
189,554 180,263
Current assets MENE E
Due from subsidiaries JE s B I A m] 3KIE 10 51,895 60,525
Prepayments and other receivables TR AT R IE B E Ath fE YRR IR 341 94
Cash and cash equivalents RERREEY 14 1,087 825
53,323 61,444
Total assets EEME 242,877 241,707
Capital and reserves attributable to AR BBHERH A
the Company’s equity holders FEAE B 7R K A
Share capital [ 15 15,228 15,228
Reserves (]
— Proposed final dividend —BEABRE 16, 25 4,432 2,432
— Others — HAh 16 204,487 202,577
Total equity R 224,147 220,237
LIABILITIES BE
Non-current liability ERBEE
Long-term payable to a related party FESEREA T
2 REAFRIE 33(0) 9,393 11,023
Current liabilities mEAE
Accruals and other payables JEETE A N EL b JRE 5 R IR 3,046 1,835
Short-term bank borrowings — unsecured MEERITEE — EER 18 6,291 8,612
9,337 10,447
Total liabilities BfERE 18,730 21,470
Total equity and liabilities EmkBERE 242,877 241,707
Net current assets MENEEFE 43,986 50,997
Total assets less current liabilities BREERTEBEE 233,540 231,260
YANG, Tou-Hsiung WANG, Joel J
BEEE TEH
Director Director
EF EE

The notes on pages 56 to 113 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Income Statement

meElmEK

ZTLHF3R  Annual Report 2007 CE:)

For the year ended 31 December 2007 BE-ZZ+t&+_-_A=+—HIFE

2007 2006
Note us$'000 Us$'000
B FER FET
Turnover EER 20 317,431 290,695
Cost of sales SHER A 21 (256,845) (237,222)
Gross profit EF 60,586 53,473
Other gains — net H a5 5 58 20 2,413 2,188
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHERAX 21 (16,907) (16,058)
Administrative expenses THF X 21 (20,990) (19,010)
Operating profit # i 2R 25,102 20,593
Finance costs & AR 22 (4,364) (5,831)
Profit before income tax RETFT15 %1 Al 2 A 20,738 14,762
Income tax expense Frig i 2 23 (4,878) (3,827)
Profit for the year N FE A F 15,860 10,935
Attributable to: A8 B EM
— equity holders of the Company —ARaRERE A 16,856 10,915
— minority shareholder —LHRFE R (996) 20
15,860 10,935
Earnings per share for profit attributable to 4 AN A & i 42
the equity holders of the Company BB AR RATH
during the year BRRET
(expressed in US cents per share) (AR EAET)
Basic earnings per share BREARAF 26 1.1 0.72
Diluted earnings per share FREE AR 26 1.10 0.72
Dividends (in US$'000) R B (F%T) 25 8,422 5,458

The notes on pages 56 to 113 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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n RIS (%) AR 27 Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2007 BE-ZZ+t&+_-_A=+—HIFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

AREREREE AER
Share Share Exchange Merger  Retained  Minority
capital  premium reserve reserve  earnings interest Total
BRA  ROEE EXRE A0HEF RKREEF R @it
US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$ 000 Us$'000
S TEn TEn TEn TEn Sy S
At 1 January 2006 —2E E—-R—H 15,228 47,358 4,170 79,994 86,305 3,600 236,655
Profit for the year AEERF = - - - 10,915 20 10,935
Dividends 8! = = - - (4,734) - (4,734)
Exchange translation EHZER
differences - - 1,026 - - 102 1,128
At 31 December 2006 and ~ —ZEEAF A
1 January 2007 =+—-Hk
RZZTLEF
—A—H 15,228 47,358 5,196 79,994 92,486 3,722 243,984
Profit/(loss) for the year KEERF/(E8) - - - = 16,856 (996) 15,860
Dividends BRE = = = = (6,422) - (6,422)
Contribution from a —RHBRRK
minority shareholder SERELHE
of a subsidiary - - - - - 1,560 1,560
Exchange translation EH =R
differences - - 2,435 - - 299 2,734
At 31 December 2007 S
+=-A=1+—-H 15,228 47,358 7,631 79,994 102,920 4,585 257,716

The notes on pages 56 to 113 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement ZE8BRERER

For the year ended 31 December 2007 BE-ZZ+t&+_-_A=+—HIFE

2007 2006
Note us$'000 Us$'000
M E FER FET
Cash flows from operating activities KEXBRSRE
Cash generated from operations XGELENRS 30 55,676 30,126
Interest paid AT A (3.880) (5,103)
Income taxes paid B FTSH (4,687) (4,122)
Net cash generated from operating activities #X& ¥MEAMNIRE R AFEE 47,109 20,901
Cash flows from investing activities KREETHELENRS
Purchase of property, plant and equipment  WEEW % - BE & &R E 7 (12,266) (21,997)
Purchase of intangibles WIS m & E 8 (414) =
Purchase of land use rights W B + b (50 PR 4 - (394)
Interest received from held-to-maturity BlHEEE 2
financial assets ERMEEZNE 314 251
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE  BER
plant and equipment RIS A 30 681 23
Net cash used in investing activities KEEEMAREFE (11,685) (22,117)
Cash flows from financing activities MESTHEENHE SRS
Dividends paid AR A (6,422) (4,734)
Contribution from a minority shareholder DR R & 1,560 3,600
Net change in short-term bank borrowings EHIRITEEFEH (21,851) (781)
New long-term bank borrowings raised FERBRTEE 4,792 2,792
Repayment of long-term bank borrowings — EiE REIRITEE (11,163) (8,346)
Repayment of long-term payable to B3R & RS R AD
Vedan Enterprise Corporation ARAF ([BEKRT])
(“Taiwan Vedan”) B R EIR R (2,145) (2,123)
Net cash used in financing activities BB SRR FHE (35,229) (9,592)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and RERBEEEEY
cash equivalents #in, CORd) F58 195 (10,808)
Exchange (losses)/gains on cash and BHeRBReEEYNER
cash equivalents (&) /A (153) 103
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January —A— AR LB EEEY 17,282 27,987
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December +—-A=+—H®NEE L
ReEEY 17,324 17,282
Analysis of balance of cash and cash ReRBEeSEMNERD N
equivalents:
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR RIS 17,706 17,282
Bank overdrafts RITEX 14 (382) =
17,324 17,282

The notes on pages 56 to 113 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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E R BB (/%) EFR A 7] Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements Ei ¥ 3R & K{zT

1  General information 1. —Bw&EH
Vedan International Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its ERATEIRR (35EAR) BIR AR ([AAR) RE
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) manufacture and sell WEAR (5B [AEE]) FERHEESE
fermentation-based food additives, biochemical products and BRERmMANE - EEEMRARERH T
cassava starch-based industrial products including modified starch, ¥AMm - BEECIRY BERER K
glucose syrup, Monosodium Glutamate (“MSG"), soda, acid and 1B~ AT~ BE RERE} o IR BIBR MY E il
beverages. The products are sold to food distributors, international ETUEEREMEBRER PEAREM
trading companies, and manufacturers of foods, paper, textiles, (THRE]) - BAR - 88 R — RN
and chemical products in Vietnam, other ASEAN member countries, XORMDHEE BRES 28 - LERR
the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), Japan, Taiwan, and m AT BN EEREER °

several European countries.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in the RARAB/—RERAERFHESTMAZZBR
Cayman Islands. The address of its registered office is Century Yard, AR HEMEE 2 it & Century
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, George Town P.O. Box 2681 GT, Yard, Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
Grand Cayman, British West Indies. George Town P.O. Box 2681 GT, Grand

Cayman, British West Indies ©

The Company has its primary listing on The Stock Exchange of KRR EBRRBERSME—Lhi
Hong Kong Limited. fiL o

These consolidated financial statements are presented in US dollars BREATIBEN - I FLRE M IS WERIAET
(US$), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial 2% - WEREVBERERENR=_ZEZ/N\F
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors MATHEBREZESSHE -

on 15 April 2008.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2. EEEHBXREE
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these RRELEREVBREEAZEEZEGTHR
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies REFIT - BREEFIBAEN - FERE
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless ERERRIIBE2MESE -

otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation 21 mEEE
The consolidated financial statements of Vedan International PRAHEIRR (130%) B IR A B @V 4R & BT
(Holdings) Limited have been prepared in accordance with R THIRIR B S B WA E A AR
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). The 4o ERE WIS R IARIERE R ANE
consolidated financial statements have been prepared under Bl Am &

the historical cost convention.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) Bt #§3R &R KizE (&)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2. FEEBUIREBE (8)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 2.1 HFEEE (F)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with BTG E B BM ISR EER ISR
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting AEEERAETEENSHHEE R
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its RRHZEREEERAASEN G
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting BUR B A6 - 4R S ISR
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement KPE R E SR HIRE R
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates B - B EERR R B EE 7B
are significant to the consolidated financial statements, are FEAMREE o

disclosed in Note 4.

(a)  The following new standards, amendment to standards (@) U THER - ERIZ ST R
and interpretation are mandatory for financial year BEREZ-_FELFF-—H=
ended 31 December 2007 +—HIER B FEE HI T o
. HKAS 1 Amendment — Presentation of Financial . BB ERE 15 (&

Statements — Capital Disclosures; &5]) — M mMERZES] —
BEARE
. HKFRS 7 — Financial Instruments: Disclosures; 0 BB SR EXERF 7%

—ERTA: KE

e HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 — Applying the Restatement o BB BRUBHRERE
Approach under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting ZEg) REBEETR
in Hyperinflationary Economies; EAEBE%HAIE29

HFTREBMHAEERIRG
B2 B
. HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 — Scope of HKFRS 2; . B8 (BBRMGERERE

ZE®) —REF8HR
BRU B MEERNE25R

ZEE
. HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 — Reassessment of Embedded . 55 (BB MERERE
Derivatives; and ZEE) —ZEFER
SHMARITETER
&
. HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 — Interim Financial Reporting . B (BB ERERE
and Impairment. ZEg) —REFE105

BB 75 3R RORE ©

The adoption of the above standards, amendment and N 2RI - (BET R BB
interpretations did not have any significant financial RERNEBEREANY B
impact to the Group. The adoption of HKAS 1 Z MBS ENFE IR
(Amendment) and HKFRS 7 has resulted in additional (F&f&a]) R BB RE 28
disclosures on capital disclosures and sensitivity analysis FBIRLAEBBELERBEAR
on financial risks. B 58 K2 B 755 [ B BURK T 0 AT Y

BIMNE -



TR A EIBR (#2%) BMR A" Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

The Group has not early adopted the following new/
revised standards or interpretations that have been
issued but are not yet effective. The directors are
currently assessing the impact on their adoption.

. HKAS 1 (Revised) — Presentation of financial
statements (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2009);

o HKAS 23 (Revised) — Borrowing Costs (effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009);

. HKAS 27 (Revised) — Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2009);

3 HKFRS 2 Amendment — Share-based Payment
Vesting Conditions and Cancellations (effective
from 1 January 2009);

. HKFRS 3 (Revised) — Business Combinations
(effective for business combinations with
acquisition date on or after the beginning of the
first annual reporting period beginning on or
after 1 July 2009);

MR R M= ()

2. FESBREE @)
2.1 mEEE (@)

(b)

AEEDRPRMAUATEEM
1B W R A 2 #r7] R IERT 4
Al - EF B ATIEFAER
MTURBAIERZEE -

. EBEHEUEIN(E
B3 — B REELT
(R=FFAF—A—H
52 14 B 6 0 42 S A0
)

. BB ERIFE 235 (&K
B —BERAE (K=
TZHFE-—A—Bxz
BHENTFEHME
B

o EEGFERFE27H (K
BR]) — &8 KB
HBER MR _FTAFLH
— B RABNEE
HMER)

o  EBAEAMBEWELERF2NR
(BRTAS) — PARR 0 2 &
B 3R 2 55 B R A R it
HIR=ZFTNF—H—
BAR)

o  BAMBEEERFIN
(&1E7]) — %566t (&
RARKBEARAR _—F
ZhFLA—RAszik
Ft6 2 & 8 F 2 & 3
Mz &2 EBAH)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2. FEEBUIREBE (8)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 2.1 HFEEE (F)
(b) (continued) b) (&)

HKFRS 8 — Operating Segments (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2009);

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11, HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury
Share Transactions (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 March 2007);

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12, Services Concession
Arrangements (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2008);

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13, Customer Loyalty Programmes
(effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2008); and

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14, HKAS 19 — The Limit on a
Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding
Requirements and their Interaction (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2008).

BB E LR F
—EEIHMMR_FTN
F-RA—H®zEREB
ZFEHRER ;

&8 (BBEHBEHE2E
ZEE) REE1H
BB RELERE25%
—SEMRETERHRS
(R=—ZEZT+F=F—H
s B FEHRE
£

75 (BRUBRERE
ZEg) —REF12%
R ERLH (R=F
ENF-A—BH &
Fth 2 FEMREER)

&5 (BRI RERE
ZRE) - REEI3Y
BB E (A -FF
NEEA— A2 %R
thzEEBBER § &

75 (BRVBHRERE
ZEg) —REF14%
BAGEAF195% -
REMBEEZRH
REEEHTEREMEE
BEMZZEZENFE—A
— Rz RABZFE
HAER) -



R BB (/%) EFR A 7] Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) Bt #53R&R KizE (&)

2  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made
up to 31 December.

(@)  Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half
of the voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently exercisable
or convertible are considered when assessing whether
the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are
de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The
cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of
the assets given, equity instruments issued and
liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange,
plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values
at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of
any minority interest. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill (Note 2.6). If the cost of acquisition is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired, the difference is recognised directly in the
income statement.

2.

TESF

2.2

STBURBLE (&)
=RE
REMBHRREFARRMENBA

AEET A=t HLEWHKR
x o

@ HERA
MEAREASEAEEEH
ﬁﬂk&i&%’fﬂlﬁz R 3 :
BEREEBYEIRERE -
%1“5$%@m§% Hm—Ef

’ A%J%iﬁ%‘ﬁﬂi&i?ﬁ&
Z%ﬁmﬁéZﬁE&%% g

m //

MELR B EENEEE TR
SEERRBREAARK  ARE
HIERIEE BIFIEARA AR ©

AEERBUESHERAE
BT RE Z KB R EFIER - Y
BRARRRZEAMEERE
ZRVE ETZRETA
MFFELESAEZAGE - L
BEERBBTWEBEHRZIKAE -
EREFABIETAEEZA
PRIEE iz BB R
RARE ARKRBERRER
FEELTLFE - MEBAR
KRR DB RER - WIBK

AR AR B A AT UK RE 2 AT
BRFEECEZRTIIIERE

(Mt&x2.6)  MUBBRAMER AT
WEMBRAFEEZRAT
B AEA=EREEEER
i‘%mﬁ%wu°



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

2.3

(@)  Subsidiaries (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses (Note 2.7). The results of subsidiaries
are accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

(b)  Transactions and minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with
minority interests as transactions with parties external
to the Group. Disposals to minority interests result in
gains and losses for the Group that are recorded in
the consolidated income statement. Purchases from
minority interests result in goodwill, being the
difference between any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net
assets of the subsidiary.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is engaged in
providing products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of segments operating in other
economic environments.

—ZTELFFH Annual Report 2007
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2. FEETBRHBE (@)
2.2 #&HRE (|

2.3

(a)

(b)

K& 22 &] (&)

SERARRHERS - B
BN T A - RBHREB
BIRTAEE - BRIERDERE
BRI TEEEENIRE
NI B2 D)= N -y 12 6
ERBIENTE FERT - AR
R A RNEBPATERA Z K -

RARBZEERBBERA K
B A B 2R E TR A EH
BORERENIR (H:E2.7) - i
BRARZEBEHAAREE
W K e MR B B 51 B

HALBBRR IS
AEEFRAZEBE - S8R
PEER XS EREAREE
MINETHETZ X HEIE ° [7
PEBERBEMERE AR
mR o BOBBRRBMER
2 ARmNRERMEES
BB ARFEEREE A
B ERRZRE ©

2 EB

EB o BbiE - HRREMIRBNE

ENER » WAEZTRREMER

D EPPTAER R AN B o HE D H
BE—EAFENKERTEARHER
HERFEERE D - WAEE TR
FEEMAERF A2 AR R D AT
AYEE B A @ R o



m R BB (/%) EFR A 7] Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in US
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in
the income statement, except when deferred in equity
as qualifying cash flow hedges or qualifying net
investment hedges.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities are reported as part of the fair
value gain or loss. Translation difference on non-
monetary financial assets and liabilities such as equities
held at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets such as equities classified as available-for-sale
are included in the available-for-sale reserve in equity.

MR R M= ()

2. FEEBREBE (@)
2.4 HEsmE

(a)

(b)

Vs R E WA
AEBE B2 HHRRAE
E2ER  DERE RGN
2 EBEEBR L B (1)
B EHE -

SNER ZIER FE B ZBIT
EXGEREEY - B Lt
ROBEERBFRER LA
SNEHECEREERARM
EEZENBR  HREBHER
MR - MR NELTIES
RERATRENHNXAAE
KRR E B EIPRRON -

FEREREENBEHRBEZ
ERER  HIRAAFER
BmREEN D - FEKD
BMEENABIER (PIanEBE
SRAFEINEZER) ZER
Z8 - HIHERFEKEK
BIEN—8D - ENFEHIR
BZELER  MERARAH
HESREEZKRERSE - 57
ARz A ERER -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2. FEEBUIREBE (8)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued) 24 HNEBmE (&)
(c)  Group companies (0 HEEA]

AEERMAERNTAHEER
BB 2R (B
BEEMARKARREEZL
BRAZER)  EXENMH
ARRIBILA T T ER B2

The results and financial position of all the group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

&

- BREEABRZEE
FBEEORRZEER
BEREERAZERFE

income and expenses for each income statement - HEBEZRZBARX
are translated at average exchange rates (unless IR R T E R E
this average is not a reasonable approximation REREEK  BEELT
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing 18 & K g6 A 12 i I Ak
on the transaction dates, in which case income ER 5 A ZEERTR
and expenses are translated at the dates of the 2 RERE - ARBR
transactions); and 5B EXFTELEFR
AR+ &
all resulting exchange differences are recognised - MEEHRERGHERR

as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations, and
of borrowings and other currency instruments designated
as hedges of such investments, are taken to shareholders’
equity. When a foreign operation is partially disposed of or
sold, exchange differences that were recorded in equity are
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m R BB (/%) EFR A 7] Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction-in-
progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged in the income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

- Properties 20-50 years
- Plant and machinery 10-20 years
- Office equipment and

other fixed assets 5-8 years
- Motor Vehicles 5-8 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
the proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised
within other (losses)/gains — net, in the income statement.

Construction-in-progress, comprising capital expenditure on
buildings and plant where the construction work has not
been completed, is carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. No depreciation is provided for
construction-in-progress until they are completed and ready
for their intended use.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.6 Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

(c)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary
or business at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on
acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible
assets. Separately recognised goodwill is tested
annually for impairment and carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Impairment losses on
goodwill are not reversed. Gains and losses on the
disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of
goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the
purpose of impairment testing. The allocation is made
to those cash-generating units or groups of cash-
generating units that are expected to benefit from the
business combination in which the goodwill arose. The
Group allocates goodwill to each business segment in
each country in which it operates (Note 2.7).

Trademarks and brand names

Acquired trademarks and brand names are shown at
historical cost. Trademarks and brand names have a
finite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks and brand names over their estimated
useful lives of 10 years.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licences are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring
to use the specific software. These costs are amortised
over their estimated useful lives of 5 years.
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ﬂ R BB (/%) EFR A 7] Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.7

2.8

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries and non-
financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
been available for use are not subject to amortisation and
are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject
to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
Assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each
reporting date.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: loans and receivables and held-to-maturity. The
classification depends on the purposes for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They are included in
current assets, except for maturities greater than 12
months after the balance sheet date. These are
classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables
are classified as trade and other receivables in the
balance sheet (Note 2.10).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8

2.9

Financial assets (continued)

(i)

Held-to-maturity financial assets

Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturities that the Group’s management has
the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity.
If the Group were to sell other than an insignificant
amount of held-to-maturity financial assets, the whole
category would be tainted and reclassified as available-
for-sale. Held-to-maturity financial assets are included
in non-current assets, except for those with maturities
less than 12 months from the balance sheet date,
which are classified as current assets.

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity financial
assets are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. The Group assesses at each balance
sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average
method. The cost of finished goods and work-in-progress
comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal operating
capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less applicable variable selling expenses.

Spare parts and consumables are included within inventories
and stated at cost, using the weighted average method.
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R BB (/%) EFR A 7] Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.10

2.12

2.13

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the receivables. Significant financial
difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or
delinquency in payments are considered indicators that the
trade receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of
the assets is reduced through the use of an allowance
account, and the amount of the loss is recognised in the
income statement within selling and marketing costs. When
a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account for trade receivables. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited
against selling and marketing costs in the income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less,
and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown in current
liabilities on the balance sheet.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.14

2.15

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value
is recognised in the income statement over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability
is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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n R BB (/%) EFR A 7] Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.16 Employee benefits

(a)

(b)

()

Pension obligations

The Group participates in a number of defined
contribution plans, the assets of which are generally
held in independently administered funds. The Group’s
contributions to the defined contribution retirement
schemes are expensed as incurred.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment
is terminated by the Group before the normal
retirement date, or whenever an employee accepts
voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits.
The Group recognises termination benefits when it is
demonstrably committed to either: terminating the
employment of current employees according to a
detailed formal plan without possibility of withdrawal;
or providing termination benefits as a result of an offer
made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Benefits
falling due more than 12 months after balance sheet
date are discounted to present value.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that
takes into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company’s shareholders after certain adjustments. The
Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has
created a constructive obligation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) Bt #§3R &R KizE (&)

FESEEREE (8)
2.17 WEER

2  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 2.

2.17 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods in the ordinary
course of the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of
value-added tax, return and discounts and after eliminating
sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group’s activities as described below.
The amount of revenue is not considered to be reliably
measurable until all contingencies relating to the sale have
been resolved. The Group bases its estimates on historical
results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the
type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a)  Sales of goods

Sale of goods is recognised when a Group entity has
delivered products to the customer, the customer has
accepted that products and full discretion over the
channel and price to sell the products, and there is no
unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s
acceptance of the products.

Sales are recorded based on the price specified in the
sales contracts, net of returns at the time of sale and
sales rebates.

(b)  Sales of electricity

Sale of electricity is recognised based on units of
electricity sold as recorded by meters during the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.17

2.18

Revenue recognition (continued)
(©)  Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method. When a
receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the carrying
amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated
future cash flow discounted at the original effective
interest rate of the instrument, and continues
unwinding the discount as interest income. Interest
income on impaired loans is recognised using the
original effective interest rate.

(d)  Technology support income

The Group renders technology support pursuant to a
technology support agreement. Revenue is recognised
when the conditions attaching to the technology
support agreement have been fulfilled.

(e)  Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Leases (as the lessee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period
of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company’s shareholders or directors wherever appropriate.
Dividend proposed or declared after the balance sheet date
are disclosed as a post balance sheet event and are not
recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3

Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose itself to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including currency risk, cash flow and fair
value interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group’s overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance.

Fund management is carried out by a Treasury Department
that reports to the Chief Finance Officer. Risk management
decisions are made in monthly fund management meetings,
which include members of senior management.

(@)  Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is
exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
various currency exposures, primarily with
respect to Vietnam Dong against US dollars.
Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognised assets and
liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations. The Group has not hedged its foreign
exchange rate risk.

At 31 December 2007, if Vietnam Dong had
weakened/strengthened by 1% against the US
dollars with all other variable held constant, post-
tax profit for the year would have been
US$220,000 (2006: US$176,000) lower/higher,
mainly as a result of foreign exchange losses/
gains on translation of Vietnam Dong-
denominated trade receivables and cash and
bank balances, and foreign exchange gains/
losses on translation of Vietnam Dong-
denominated trade payables.

3.

—ZTELFFH Annual Report 2007 CE::)

MR M= (&)

B 75 B B 2R
3.1 BXBEKREZR

AREEZEHAZEBYBRER : ™
i%@?ﬁ(@%%’i%ﬂ fﬁ/ﬁ‘?ﬁi%&
DFHEFRRER) - FERR MR
AR e $'§@Z§&‘§EJ—L BRE R
S EPRUBHISZ T BEAERS
KB AREE 2 P REZBERE

fEEHIEK o

BB IR T — &R i 5 A S HR A

REHAR - BREEIREARE
ERERE L ARABESRE
BE -

(@) TWHER
(i SMNERER
KEBEBRBEREE %
% A ASREERT
B & & 1 E A 2 SNE R
B EZAUBmEYE
TRAREEETZRA
B o SNEE R 2R B 5 A
EBZRAREERS -
ERREENBBEME
BT - AEBT XA
%M\%E?ﬂ D3 1T ¥

R_BEELF+_A=
+—H - WEREELE
fz,ﬁifﬁ/ﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁtﬁﬁ
AEHERHTE  AFE
B i 1 i A ﬂﬂaz e
f0220,000% T (=2
JNEE 1 176,000E7T)
FEREBENBEE
AEZESEWRER R
Re MIRTTHEBELEZ
5 B e A ki
EBEETEZE S
FES BR FR 2 B H Uk zs
BE51E o



m R BB (/%) EFR A 7] Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3

Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

(b)

Market risk (continued)
(iiy  Cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets apart from bank balance, the Group's
income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates.

The Group's interest-rate risk arises from
borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate risk.
The Group has not hedged its cash flow interest-
rate risk.

At 31 December 2007, if interest rates on
borrowings had been 100 basis points higher/
lower with all other variables held constant, post-
tax profit for the year would have been
US$288,000 (2006: US$340,000) lower/higher,
mainly as a result of higher/lower interest
expense on floating rate borrowings.

Credit risk

Credit risk is managed on a group basis. Credit risk
arises from cash and cash equivalents and deposits
with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit
exposures to customers, including outstanding
receivables and committed transactions. For banks and
financial institutions, the Group only uses banks and
financial institutions with good reputation. For
customers, the Group has policies in place to ensure
that sales of products are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history. The Group has a risk control
department to assess the credit quality of the customer,
taking into account its financial position, past
experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are
set based on internal or external ratings in accordance
with limits set by the credit committee and approved
by the Board of Directors. The utilisation of credit limit
is regularly monitored.

3.

MR R M= ()

M EEEE (8
3.1 MEEREEZE (&
@ WHEEE ()
(i) RERERXFERNE
e
MR AN & B BR IR 1T 4 B

(b)

Sh o BEEE AR EE
= EibAEEZ A
kEEREeREER L
BYNEMGMNEREE
-2 I

AEEZFERERKE
B o AT R R H
ZERLTAREE LR
EREMERR - A%
B AREPEBEESRE
=R -

R-FTLHF+_A=
T—8 - fWfERzFE

T 1008, F i H
MR ERETE - AEF

E BB &R T R
#141288,000% 7T (=&
TN 340,000
J0) ¢ EZBHRNFEMER

ZFEE B MR
Ao
15 B /R 52

FEERRZRAERNTZARE - 3
ERRREFAEMREEEY
AR GFRIRIT A BEEIEZF
K UAREAREPZEER
B - BIEARIBEZ EYGIRA
NAGER S  LIRTT R 5
BME  AREEMNAARY
ERZRITEMBEE - ER
BEHE  AEBME2BE
EHRREEETABREREE
LHMEP - ARERARR
B EEREP BN
N BEERAREMER
& FMEEPEEER - A&
EgiRBEEEZEERELA
EEgHAENLER  ZAKK
S SR RF AR T AR E (8 Bl AL R
R AEEETERERMEA
ZIEEER -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3

3.1

(c)

BT LEER

MR M= (&)

Annual Report 2007 CEII:)

Financial risk management (continued) 3. UMBREKREE(E)
Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 BEEEEE (@&
Liquidity risk (0 mEEZERE
Prudent liquidity risk management includes HEHZRDEACRREEDE
maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of BFERARZHE  URBERE
funding through an adequate amount of committed EmEERMENEHNEEER
credit facilities. The Treasury Department aims at B  BeHRNERBEFEA
maintaining flexibility in funding by keeping committed WA RGEEREEHFESNE
credit lines available. alE o
The table below analyses the Group’s and the THREEEEBEE K EH
Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity HATHEIMASEE RAAQ
groupings based on the remaining period at the AIREBER B 2B Ea
balance sheet to the contractual maturity date. The B RREPREZCERE
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual HARTIRRESRE - ARITER
undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 ZHEITEXR R+ @A
months equal their carrying balances, as the impact AR Bz R A S R HBRE 45
of discounting is not significant. o
Less than Between 1 Between 2 Over
1year and2years and5 years 5 years
—-FR -FEME WEERF BBRE
US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 US$'000
TET TEx TEx TET
Group N3]
At 31 December 2007 RZZELE+-A=+—H
Bank borrowings RITEE 29,475 7,081 8,540 =
Trade payables EfT B 5 8RN 13,215 - - -
Long-term payable to EREEEATZ
a related party REFE 2,145 2,145 6,435 2,144
At 31 December 2006 RZZERET-_A=1+—H
Bank borrowings RITRHE 51,982 10,506 10,830 -
Trade payables BB S8R 17,116 = = =
Long-term payable to ENEBEALZ
a related party RHATE 2,145 2,145 6,435 4,289
Company KAT
At 31 December 2007 RZZZLE+-_A=+—H
Bank borrowings RITEE 6,291 - - -
Long-term payable to ENERAEALY
a related party RHANE 2,145 2,145 6,435 2,144
At 31 December 2006 RZEE ETZA=1T—H
Bank borrowings RITEE 8,612 = = =
Long-term payable to ENEBEALZ
a related party REFHB 2,145 2,145 6,435 4,289
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Financial risk management (continued) 3. HMBEREER(E)
3.2 Capital risk management 32 GERRER
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to AEEEREES Z BEAREAEE
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern REEE - ARG RE R & AE
in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for wREA ARG - AREREEZ
other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital BABEBARDERKAR 28 °
structure to reduce the cost of capital.
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group BT HFNAREAGERE - ANEET
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, RERARRN TIRRZIREESHE - MR
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. REEBERNNBEITHRM
The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. AEEREEAGLHERERERE
This ratio is calculated as total borrowings divided by equity N o ZLLERWGGRE ﬁ?ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ'\
holders’ equity as shown in the consolidated balance sheet. RRETRARR A AEmTE
Total borrowings include non-current borrowings and current BIERBIEIERBER R ENE K °
borrowings.
During 2007, the Group's strategy, which was unchanged RZZTTLF  AEEZRKH-T
from 2006, was to maintain a minimal gearing ratio. The TRFRANEER B T#RFE
gearing ratios at 31 December 2006 and 2007 were as EBBLEERZEKT - RZEEXS
follows: FRZZZTLFT_A=T—HBZE&
EBFELENT
Group
rEH
2007 2006
Us$'000 Us$'000
FER FET
Total borrowings (note 18) BiE R (fizE18) 45,096 73,318
Equity holders’ equity %ﬁnﬁfﬁ}\Z%ﬁ{i 253,131 240,262
Gearing ratio BEARBLX 18% 31%

3.3

The decrease in the gearing ratio during 2007 resulted
primarily from repayment of bank borrowings.

Fair value estimation

The carrying value less impairment provision of trade
receivables and payables are a reasonable approximation of
their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for
disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Group for similar financial instruments.

3.3

BEABLER _ZTLFRIEE

B SRAT I B 3K«
AP @I

AEBREEKEZEARENES
R BERREREREOIERT
B HEREMABIATE &
AEERES T AR RN TISH X
FRRREVRASREMMER ©
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4  Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities
are discussed below.

(@)  Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has
suffered any impairment, in accordance with the
accounting policy stated in Note 2.7. The recoverable
amounts of cash-generating units have been
determined based on value-in-use calculations. These
calculations require the use of estimates.

(b) Estimated impairment of property, plant and
equipment, land use rights and intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment, land use right and
intangible assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The
recoverable amounts of property, plant and equipment
have been determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations and valuations require
the use of judgement and estimates.

(c)  Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets are assessed by management
annually. The assessment requires the use of
judgement and estimates.

EEEsH st RAER

AT R A B & A iR R E 2 & B R H
RETHE  BERESBATHERS
ZARREFEA -

41 EESHEGTRER
AEE ST ARIED T RER o B
BEEE  BAUGBHZSFHEEEE
LERBBREESR - TR E
BERBEBEZEREAEENENARZ
SlEL I ERPEH

@) BEREAG
A& B SFILRRME2. 7/
MEFERRARTE - REEE
TTRERHE o TREGR £ F L
MR el 25 - RIRIRERE
BFtE - FFEBREPARAY
AREREERRIEHEE -

(b) YF BEKRE LHEH
BAEY A E A &5 B E
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Wz WEMEE - HELH
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X BELRE HELHR
BEMEZ AT E & BB RIE
EREEFETAEE - %F
HEREER EIF DL HE R &
ate

© W% BERABTETAE
912 F F R
ERESFFENE  BER
RENETAEOERFR -
B A5 7 R B R A
Bt -



m TR A EIBR (#2%) BMR A" Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
(continued)

4.1

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(continued)

(d)

Current income taxes and deferred income tax

The Group is subject to income taxes in the PRC,
Vietnam and Taiwan. Significant judgement is required
in determining the amount of the provision for
taxation. There are transactions and calculations for
which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will
be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax
and deferred tax provisions in the periods in which
such determination are made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised as
management considers it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised.
Where the expectation is different from the original
estimate, such differences will impact the recognition
of deferred taxation assets and taxation in the periods
in which such estimate is changed.

4.

MR R M= ()

EEST A5t RAVE (@)

4.1
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5 Segmental analysis 5. SEpaH

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business DEBERIAR R B EBE KM= S EmE

and geographical segments. Business segment information is o XZBOBEMASETEZRFR - RE

chosen as the primary reporting format because this is more TERFEG D HEARE B K= R BARA

relevant to the Group in making operating and financial decisions. FEEMEERAK

(a) Business segment (a) HEXKDH
The Group has been operating in one single business AEFECEE X5 - RERIHE
segment, i.e. the manufacture and sale of fermentation- BRERMANE - AlbERRAER
based food additives, biochemical products and cassava MES @ BIEECIEBY  B&EsE -
starch-based industrial products including modified starch, URAE - W4T ~ BE R ARA} o

glucose syrup, MSG, soda, acid and beverages.

(b) Geographical segment (b) HESDE
In presenting information on the basis of geographical LA [ 53 50 2 B KL - o EPUE LA
segments, segment revenue is based on the geographical BPFEMES D - HHEERER
presence of customers. Segment assets and capital FXXAIAEEMEHE D o
expenditures are based on the geographical location of the
assets.
(i)  Segment revenue ()  oEfME
2007 2006
Us$'000 Us$'000
FEn FET
Vietnam el 159,290 151,419
The PRC llE| 52,047 44,751
Japan =] 47,492 53,191
Taiwan = 9,264 10,607
ASEAN member countries RERR
(other than Vietnam) (BRI 34,794 25,158
Other regions H b & 14,544 5,569

317,431 290,695
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5 Segmental analysis (continued)

(b) Geographical segment (continued)

MR R M= ()

5  SERS T (48)
(b) HEDE ()

(i) Capital expenditures (i) BAXFEZ
2007 2006
Us$'000 US$'000
FEx FET
Vietnam [24E] 9,870 8,811
The PRC H 2,810 13,540
Taiwan =) | B 2
12,680 22,391
Capital expenditures are allocated based on where the BB THARIR & E P i i
assets are located. DB e
Capital expenditures comprise additions of land use BRI BIEE T AR -
rights, property, plant and equipment and intangible M BERRERBFEEE
assets, including additions resulting from acquisitions HARE @ BIERREBLEE
through business combinations. TRERARE °
(iii)  Total assets (i) BEAAE
2007 2006
us$'000 USs$'000
FER FET
Vietnam . e 280,961 308,925
The PRC i 65,139 56,728
Hong Kong BB 550 763
Taiwan =9 1,126 173
Singapore EIimIlIEed 64 869
347,840 367,458

Total assets are allocated based on where the assets

are located.

BERETREBEEMEIN

D e
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6 Land use rights 6. LTih{ERH#
The Group’s interests in land use rights represent prepaid operating REFER T RAENERIESEHON
lease payments and their net book values are analysed as follows: TRHER  BEREFESTAT :
2007 2006
us$'000 USs$'000
FEx F=T
Held outside Hong Kong FEBBAINGE
Leases of between 10 and 50 years HMOBTEERTF 6,320 6,038
2007 2006
Us$'000 Us$'000
FEn F=T
Opening H3 9] 6,038 5,583
Additions b )i - 394
Exchange difference I H =5 417 186
Amortisation of prepaid operating lease EEHRABHERD
payment B (135) (125)
6,320 6,038
In respect of the Group’s land use rights, Mao Tai Foods (Xiamen) RAEBN T HERAENS - =FARF
Co. Ltd (“Xiamen Maotai”), Shanghai Vedan Enterprise Co. Ltd B REEHNHBAREXERM (EM) B
(“Shanghai Vedan”) and Shandong Vedan Snowflake Enterprise RAE ([EFXKR]) « EBRSEEER
Co., Ltd. (“Shandong Snowflake"), subsidiaries established and AEl ([ EB®RS]D) RIIRSXEEEERA
are operating in the PRC, have been granted the rights to use the AI([LREIE]) EEERAERRTAH
land by the relevant authority for 50 years, which expires in 2042, ATENTHERE SRR _ZTM=
2055 and 2056 respectively. Bank borrowings in 2006 were secured FCZERRAFERZZTRAFER R
on certain land use rights for the carrying amount of US$388,000 T NF 7 RITEE AR E(E388,000% T
(Note 34) and the pledge was released during the year. R E T i (E BEEAIRIR (FI5E34) - M

ERERERAFERELR
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MR R M= ()

7. Y% BERRE

Office
equipment
and other
fixed assets
Construction Plant and WAE Motor
in progress  Properties  machinery  RERHM vehicles Total
RIE nE BE BEEE RE i
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$000
TEn S TEn Txn Txn TEn
At 1 January 2006 —2%:%-A-H
Cost KA 11,629 76,174 318,783 30,054 1,778 444,418
Accumulated depreciation 2RENE - (28503 (167,178)  (26,532) (6,018)  (228.231)
Net book amount REFE 11,629 47,671 151,605 3,522 1,760 216,187
Year ended 31 December 2006 HZE-BEAE
TZAZ+-HLEE
Opening net book amount ENEEFS 11,629 47,671 151,605 3,522 1,760 216,187
Exchange differences EHER - 290 319 12 10 631
Additions NE 8,070 2,017 10,858 526 526 21,997
Transfer EEE (18,703) 3,073 13,444 2,169 17 -
Disposals HE - - ®) (48) (25) (81)
Depreciation il - (3,766) (21,942) (812) (526) (27,046)
Closing net book amount EREEFH 996 49,285 154,276 5,369 1,762 211,688
At 31 December 2006 ZEEAE+ZA=1-H
Cost KA 996 81,593 343,495 32,687 8,069 466,840
Accumulated depreciation ZENE - (32,308)  (189,219) (27,318) (6,307)  (255,152)
Net book amount FRFE 99 49,285 154,276 5,369 1,762 211,688
Year ended 31 December 2007 HZE-ZZtE
+ZA=t-HLFE
Opening net book amount BNERFE 99 49,285 154,276 5,369 1,762 211,688
Exchange differences EFZE 8 704 1,260 23 27 2,022
Additions NE 9,365 278 1,751 58 814 12,266
Transfer 2 (2,752) 745 1,881 126 - -
Disposals HE = (1 (28) (22) (27) (78)
Depreciation & - (3,894) (22,802) (831) (523) (28,050)
Closing net book amount BREMFE 7617 47117 136,338 4723 2,053 197,848
At 31 December 2007 ZE2LF+TZAZT-H
Cost KA 71,617 83,127 347,239 30,621 8,518 477,122
Accumulated depreciation 2RENE - (360100 (210,901)  (25898) (6,465  (279.274)
Net book amount RHRFE 71,617 47117 136,338 4723 2,053 197,848




—ZTELFFH Annual Report 2007

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) Bt #§3R &R KizE (&)

7  Property, plant and equipment (continued) 7. YE - BERRE (@)
Certain property, plant and equipment of the Group are pledged REBENETYE - BERZEEER
as security for the Group's short-term and long-term bank WREAEENEHAERARTEED
borrowings as follows: TS &
2007 2006
Us$'000 US$'000
FEx F=T
Net book value of pledged property, plantand B EIFWE  BE &
equipment (Note 34) BAERRE A (5E34) 25,417 41,520
Depreciation expense of US$27,648,000 (2006: US$26,244,000) FE X H27,648,000% T (Z BT/ EF ¢
has been charged in cost of sales, US$40,000 (2006: US$42,000) 26,244,000%7T) * 40,000 7T (ZFZF X
in selling and distribution expenses and US$362,000 (2006: F : 42,0003 7T) F1362,000%F% 7T (ZEZ R
US$760,000) in administrative expenses respectively. £ : 760,000 70) BEDBIREERA - 8

ERDHAIARITHEAS PR -

8 Intangible assets 8. HWMIEAE
Group Company
F5H KAH
Goodwill Software Brand name Trademarks Total Trademarks
BE B# m BE &3t BE
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 US$'000
TEL TET TEn Txn Txn Txn

At 1 January 2006 N 8,159 - - 11,082 19,241 11,082
Transfer from goodwill EEaEE (1,142) - 1142 = = =
Exchange differences ERER 209 - - - 209 -
Amortisation for the year FREH - - (114) (1,209) (1,323) (1,209)
At 31 December 2006 2T, F+-A=t-H 7,226 - 1,028 9,873 18,127 9,873
At 1 January 2007 Tt F-f—H 7,226 - 1,028 9,873 18,127 9,873
Additions NE - 414 - - 414 -
Exchange differences ERZER 448 - - - 448 -
Amortisation for the year FREH = (139) (114) (1,209) (1,462) (1,209)
At 31 December 2007 ZEE+E+ZA=1-H 7,674 275 914 8,664 17,527 8,664

Amortisation charge is included in administrative expenses. B ATHRAX -
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Intangible assets (continued)
Impairment tests for goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units
("CGUs") identified according to country of operation and business
segment.

HH & E (8)

AR ER R
AEERNEEEMERREEBER - &
Fraipl 2 AR S BN EEHE

The PRC Vietnam
FE i
MSG

packaging MSG
&R  packaging Total
AR LR A5 B g4 &st
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FET FET FEx
At 31 December 2007 —EELF+=_A=+—H 6,944 730 7,674
At 31 December 2006 —EERFEF+ZA=+—H 6,496 730 7,226

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations use cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management. Cash flows
beyond the budget period are extrapolated using the estimated
growth rates stated below.

Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations

Gross margin 13.3% - 14.4%
Growth rate 0% —3.0%
Discount rate 10.4%

These assumptions have been used for the analysis of each CGU
within the business segment.

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past
performance and its expectations for the market development.
The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating
to the relevant segments.

Management believes that any reasonably possible change in the
key assumptions on which the recoverable amounts of goodwill is
based would not cause the carrying amounts to exceed its
recoverable amounts.

REBR BN 2AIREESRHREAEER
A RERHEERNE R B iEZ WA
HEMRSRBETERN BHBEEHZ
BeRnE8EMATIMEMERRES -

RUGEEREEZEERR :

EF 13.3%-14.4%
b B 0.0%-3.0%
iR = 10.4%

ZEBRANDIMEZ D BASRIR S

EREDREBEEARERAEEMSERZ
BEHMEETREEME - AFREIIHR
RIETHE - WRIRBRE S B2 ERR

BEEERE  BENTKESBEMREN
TERINEMAEAEEH TS ERE
EEBBEAKESE -
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9 Investments in subsidiaries 9. HMBEATIRSE
2007 2006
us$’000 Us$'000
FER FET
Unlisted shares, at cost FE E RS (GRRAN) 170,390 170,390
Long-term loan to a subsidiary BT—RNBRRRAER

(Note) (B 3E) 10,500 =
180,890 170,390

Note: Mt & -

The loan-term loan granted to a subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free for
the period from 1 August 2007 to 31 December 2008 and interest will be
charged at Singapore Interbank Offered Rate for the period from 1 January
2009 to 31 July 2010, the date of maturity. The directors regard the long-
term loan as part of the net investment in the subsidiary as at 31 December

2007.

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December

BT - HMBAR 2 RAEFTVEER R -F
Z+ENA-BAE"ZTE\F+_A=+—HH
Mes  RR-ZENF-A-—HE_T—ZF
tA=+—H EIHR) BRI RTTF SR
BERGFE -R_FFLF+_A=+—H8 &=
BEHMEFRSNMBRAR ZREFEZ —a0

TIHRR_FTELF+T_A=1t—B®=E

2007: EHBAT :
Place/country of Principal activities Particulars of
incorporation and place of operation issued share capital Interest
Name B AL TEXKR BT held
A1 L= E EEBE BRAFE FERER
Directly held:
BEFRE :
Winball Investment Limited British Virgin Investment holding Us$100 100%
Islands (“BVI") in Hong Kong Ordinary shares
RBRAHE EBRARELR 100X T EBR
Talent Top Investment Ltd. BVI Investment holding Us$100 100%
KBREUHS in Hong Kong Ordinary shares
EBRBREER 100X TEAR
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9 Investments in subsidiaries (continued) 9. HMBATERE (&)
Place/country of Principal activities Particulars of
incorporation and place of operation issued share capital Interest
Name B AL TEXKR BT held
A1 L= E EEBE BRAFE FERER
Indirectly held:
&S
Burghley Enterprise Pte., Ltd. Singapore Investment holding $$106,067,921 100%
I in Singapore Ordinary shares
EF IR EER 106,067,921 M3 7
ERR
Ordino Investments Pte., Ltd. Singapore Investment holding $$34,944,929 100%
G in Singapore Ordinary shares
ER IR EER 34,944,929%1 I T
Lk
Vedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Vietnam Manufacture and sale of US$118,300,000 100%
Corporation Limited il fermentation-based food Legal capital
AT () R B R AR additives and biochemical 118,300,000 75
products and cassava starch- EERA

based industrial products
including MSG, GA, modified
starch, glucose syrup, soda and
acid in Vietnam and for export
EHREERHEEM R M INE
ECERRAERDISER
BERE  RAE  CIRH
BERE M RELHERD

Mao Tai Foods (Xiamen) PRC Packaging and sale of MSG US$20,270,000 100%
Co., Ltd. F and beverages in the PRC Registered capital
EZERm(EF) BRAR EREEKRHERE AR 20,270,000% 7t
AR
Orsan Vietnam Co., Ltd. Vietnam Packaging and sale of MSG US$1,838,282 100%
el in Vietnam Legal capital
EBREEERHEERS 1,838,282% T

EEBA
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9 Investments in subsidiaries (continued) 9. HMBATHRE (&)
Place/country of Principal activities Particulars of
incorporation and place of operation issued share capital Interest
Name B AL TEEBER &7 held
A1 L= E EEBE BRAFE FEER

Indirectly held: (continued)
F#fRA (&)

Shandong Vedan Snowflake PRC Manufacture and sale of MSG US$12,000,000 70%
Enterprise Co., Ltd. L2 in the PRC Registered capital
WRECEXERAF ERBEEERHERS 12,000,000 7T
(MLREFE]) & A
Shanghai Vedan Enterprise PRC Packaging and sale of MSG US$9,800,000 100%
Co. Ltd. H in the PRC Registered capital
EERACEBBRAR ETEEERHEERS 9,800,000% T
Gl
Veyu Enterprise Co., Ltd Vietnam Manufacture and sale of cassava US$2,300,000 100%
il starch-based industrial products Legal capital
in Vietnam and for export 2,300,000% T
W EEERHEARE RS ETERA
TXEMTHEELA
Xiamen Darong Import & PRC Trading of cassava starch-based US$254,000 100%
Export Trade Co., Ltd. HE industrial products in the PRC Registered capital
EFIARELNES ETEEEAZRNIEER 254,000% T

BRAF & A
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10

1

12

Due from subsidiaries 10.

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and repayable on demand.

Held-to-maturity financial assets 11.

Included in held-to-maturity financial assets is a 5-year construction
bond issued by Dong Nai Province People’s Committee of Vietnam
on 30 March 2005. The bond earns annual interest of 8% and is
redeemable at the end of the 5-year term.

MR R M= ()

FE Wi Bft 8 23 B R IR

ERMBRARRBEABERRRS - B
ERRER -

=

RAEZEIHZzEeREE
HAEZRINHP 2B ESL BIEHDong Nai
Province People’s Committee of Vietnamm
EERFA=THBERNRFRERS
% o BHFEFERRAMESE - WAIN HFH
B ] o

Trade receivables 12. FEWEE SRR
2007 2006
Us$’000 Us$'000
FEx FEx
Trade receivables from third parties EWE=FESER 41,724 37,787

Trade receivables from related parties B EREALTE SRR

(Note 33(c)) (M$5E33(c) 339 363
42,063 38,150

The credit terms of trade receivables range from cash on delivery
to 120 days and the ageing analysis of the trade receivables is as
follows:

EEESERNEERARERNFREE120
R MEREZERFNRESTAT ¢

2007 2006

Us$'000 Us$'000

FTEx TET

Current BN &R 22,838 22,634
30-90 days 30E90K 18,890 14,917
91-180 days 91E 180K 242 458
181-365 days 181E 365K 31 141
Over 365 days 365K A L 62 -

42,063 38,150
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12 Trade receivables (continued) 12. FEWEE SARRR ()
As at 31 December 2007, trade receivables of US$3,701,000 (2006: RZZET+tF+_A=+—HB 285
US$9,165,000) were past due but not impaired. These relate to a 3,701,000% 7T (ZZZ /54 ¢ 9,165,000
number of independent customers for whom there is no recent T0) Z FEWE SR KB B BB RRE - A
history of default. The ageing analysis of these past due but not REETOHMEEREHEZBIRER -
impaired receivables is as follows: % % B HR B I SRR (B 2 TR IE 2 BRER 5 AT 40
I
Group
rEH

2007 2006

Us$000 Us$'000

FExn FET

Current to 3 months BNHAZE =& A 3,656 9,137

3 — 6 months =EAZENEA 45 28

3,701 9,165
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are REEZEWESERZREBENANIE

denominated in the following currencies: BT -

2007 2006

Us$000 Us$'000

FEx F=T

Vietnam Dong A 26,109 22,148

US dollar ET 11,731 13,678

PRC Renminbi R AR 4,194 2,324

Others Efth 29 =

42,063 38,150

13 Inventories 13. #E

2007 2006

us$'000 Us$'000

FER FET

Spare parts and consumables T HREFESR 3,967 2,975

Raw materials R 24,602 28,992

Work-in-progress £ 8 3,818 3,781

Finished products P 23,783 29,772

56,170 65,520
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14 Cash and cash equivalents 14. RERIREEEY
Bank balances totaling US$16,599,000 as at 31 December 2007 RZBZTLF+A=1+—8 ' RITEH
(2006: US$16,437,000) were placed with banks in the PRC and % #16,599,000% L ( —ZEZTRF :
Vietnam. The remittance of these funds out of the PRC and Vietnam 16,437,000 7T) B 17 A A B X i /g A9 6
is subject to the exchange restrictions imposed by the PRC and 7o ZEEERTEREREAZTH
Vietnamese governments. K2 A BT /9 SNEE B B FE BE o
The Group's cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the AEERe KRB EEMRUATER S
following currencies: B :
Group Company
rEH PN
2007 2006 2007 2006
Us$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000
FER F=ET FER FETT
Vietnam Dong g 6,470 5,276 - -
US dollar ETT 6,394 7,267 983 713
PRC Renminbi AR 4,738 4,627 - -
Hong Kong dollar BT 40 65 40 65
New Taiwan dollar e 64 47 64 47
17,706 17,282 1,087 825
The effective interest rate of the bank overdraft as at 31 December RZBEZLF+_A=+—HZRITEL
2007 was 6.25%. B FIER6.25% ©
15 Share capital 15. &
Authorised ordinary shares
EEEBER
Par value Number of
us$ shares US$'000
HEXETRT KR4 EE FEx
At 31 December 2006 and —EERFT_A=FT—HRK
at 31 December 2007 —EEt+tF+-_A=+—H 0.01 10,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares
EEEBR
Par value Number of
us$ shares US$'000
HEXT RHEER FEx
At 31 December 2006 and —EERFTA=FT—HRK
at 31 December 2007 2Tt F+A=+—H 0.01 1,522,742,000 15,228
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Share capital (continued)

On 13 June 2003, a share option scheme and a pre-IPO share option
plan were approved pursuant to a written resolution of the
Company.

Under the share option scheme, the board of directors may at its
discretion offer options to any directors, employees, business
partners or their trustees of the Group which entitle them to
subscribe for shares in aggregate not exceed 10% of the shares in
issue from time to time. These options have duration of ten years
from the date of grant, but shall lapse where the grantee ceases
to be employed by the Company or its subsidiaries. No share
options were granted by the Company under the share option
scheme during the current and previous years.

Under the pre-IPO share option plan (“Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme”), the board of directors may at its discretion offer options
to any directors or employees of the Group and its subsidiaries
which entitle them to subscribe for shares of the Company. On 13
June 2003, 24,500,000 options and 5,270,000 options were
granted to directors of the Company and employees of the Group,
respectively, under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme. These options
are exercisable in accordance with the terms of the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme commencing on 13 June 2004 and up to 12 June
2008.

11,270,000 share options were exercised in September 2004. There
was no other exercise of share options for the current and previous
years. No share options (2006: 500,000) were cancelled during
the year. Pre-IPO share options outstanding as at 31 December
2007 are as follows:

15.

—ZTELFFH Annual Report 2007

MR M= (&)

Bz (48)

R-ZZFZE=FXA+T=B  A2FIE2RE
EHRZRRMEBRETERERAAE
BB RE A At & o

REBRESS  EF@RBERAEE
EHES EE  EBBHAWENR
AR LBEE BT REENRBESHLT
BB TEEEITRM10%HN KN - ZEH
BENERBERHE AR RH+
FEBRZEARATNBIERARAK
HIfB AR AR - RABERNFERBE
I M8 AR R B AR AT B IR (T RB A A -

BIEERAAERAERETE ([HERA
FERAERETE])  ESEARIEBR
REBEREWBAREMNEZESSEES KD
B BT REEMNREARQRRS ©
—ET-FXA+=H EFEREENX
ARERIIBRIESSDAAATES
MAEBEERT24,500,0001) &
5,270,000 B #E - ZERREE-ZTT
NEASA+=Z=AZE_FEZTNFA+=H
B TR I B R A B & IR T BE I A AT 2 Y
TRFRITIE ©

R-ZZTPENA » 11,270,00017 & A% 42
BITE - RAFERBAEFE - WEBER
TEATIE « RANFE @ SEEBREREE (=
ZTZXF : 500,000) c BE_ZEZTLF+
ZA=tT—H MARTENERIAAER
AT RS AR 0 R A T

Held by Exercise Price Number of options
HUTALHEE THEE BRESE
Directors HK$0.801 18,000,000
5= 0.8017% 7T
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16 Reserves 16. fi#fE
) (Sl @) #%ME
(Note)
Merger
Share Exchange reserve  Retained
premium  reserve Sf{fEHE  earnings Total

Bl EXRE &) RERAN G
US$'000  US$'000  US$000  US$'000  US$'000
TEL  TERL TXR TXR FEu

At 1 January 2006 “EERE-A—H 47,358 4,170 79,994 86,305 217,827
Profit for the year AEEAF - - - 10,915 10,915
Dividends BRE - - - (4,734) (4,734)
Exchange translation differences  [& % =% - 1,026 - = 1,026
At 31 December 2006 —EERETZA=T-H 47,358 5,196 79,994 92,486 225,034
Representing: g

2006 Final dividend proposed BREERNN=2TRF

RERE 2,432

Others Hity 90,054
Retained earnings as at ZEEREFZA=1—H

31 December 2006 HRE & 92,486
At 1 January 2007 “TE+F—-F—H 47,358 5,196 79,994 92,486 225,034
Profit for the year REERA - - - 16,856 16,856
Dividends & - - = (6,422) (6,422)
Exchange translation differences  [& % Z % - 2,435 - - 2,435
At 31 December 2007 “ZEEFZA=+—H 47,358 7,631 79,994 102,920 237,903
Representing: B

2007 Final dividend proposed BRRNM_2T L4

RER B 4,432

Others Hith 98,488
Retained earnings as at “ZZtF+-RA=1—H

31 December 2007 HRE B 102,920
Note: it
The merger reserve of the Group represents the difference between REENEHBENNEER_"ZT _F+-A4
the nominal value of the share capital and share premium of the Z B EKEARATEENIE A MR AEE
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group reorganisation completed KRG mEEA A R E R R M ETRAMERNZ
on 26 December 2002 and the nominal value of the share capital of o

the Company issued in exchange thereof.
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16 Reserves (continued) 16. f#fE (8&)
(b) Company (b) ZA&AF
Exchange Share  Retained
reserve  premium  earnings Total
EifkE BROEE RKRERA &5t
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000
FTEr F=r FT=r FT=r
At 1 January 2006 —ZEAE-A—H (8) 194,098 2,945 197,035
Profit for the year REE R - - 12,704 12,704
Dividends ) - = (4,734) (4,734)
Exchange translation differences  [& X 2= %8 4 = = 4
At 31 December 2006 —EERF+-A=1+—H (4) 194,098 10,915 205,009
Representing: Bl
2006 Final dividend proposed BRLNOZZS R NFERAKRE 2,432
Others HA 8,483
Retained earnings as at ZEERFTZRA=1—H
31 December 2006 IR B A 10,915
At 1 January 2007 “TT+F—F—H (4) 194,098 10,915 205,009
Profit for the year REFZRBA - - 10,318 10,318
Dividends BB - - (6,422) (6,422)
Exchange translation differences B X =% 14 - - 14
At 31 December 2007 —EREF+ZRA=1—H 10 194,098 14,811 208,919
Representing: Bp -
2007 Final dividend proposed BERNN S LERBERE 4,432
Others Hit 10,379
Retained earnings as at —EELEFA=1T—H
31 December 2007 B R B 14,811

Pursuant to Section 34 of the Cayman Companies Law (2003
Revision) and the Articles of Association of the Company,
share premium of the Company is available for distribution
to shareholders subject to a solvency test on the Company
and the provision of the Articles of Association of the

Company.

RIEMSBHERRE(CET=FEFTHR)
FIMERARFMBERAR - NAFH
BB E R DR TR - AR RAAME
BEENATEAARAZERZMANR

=

E °
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Trade payables

The ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows:

MR R M= ()

17. FEFTE SER™

ENE S RANRRITAT

2007 2006

us$'000 Us$'000

FEx FET

Current BN EA 11,688 15,299
30-90 days 30290k 1,436 1,804
91-180 days 912 180K 89 9
181-365 days 181%E 365K 2 4
13,215 17,116

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are

denominated in the following currencies:

AEBERNEZRFNREERATEE

SHA

2007 2006

US$ 000 US$'000

FER F=5x

Vietnam Dong BEE 6,906 6,684
US dollar ETT 5,744 9,145
PRC Renminbi AR 565 1,287
13,215 17,116
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18 Bank borrowings 18. fRITER
Group Company
AEHE PN
2007 2006 2007 2006
Us$'000 Us$'000 UsS$'000 Us$'000
FEn F=T FEn F=T
Long-term bank borrowings & #ER 17 & 3K
— secured (Note 34) - B (fsE34) 21,335 32,498 - =
— unsecured — f K AR 4,792 = - =
Current portion of RBRITERZ
long-term bank BVER 3R 1
borrowings (10,506) (11,162) - -
15,621 21,336 - -
Short-term bank borrowings 52 Hi$R 1T & 7K
— secured (Note 34) - B (fFsE34) - 4,421 - -
- unsecured — AR 18,969 36,399 6,291 8,612
18,969 40,820 6,291 8,612
The Group’s long-term bank borrowings were repayable as follows: REBHRARITERAR AT HREER :
Group Company
AEH NG|
2007 2006 2007 2006
US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
FER FET FER FET
Within one year —F 10,506 11,162 - =
Between 1 and 2 years —ZE — 4 7,081 10,506 - =
Between 2 and 5 years —ERF 8,540 10,830 - =
26,127 32,498 - -
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18 Bank borrowings (continued) 18. SRITER (48)
The exposure of the Group’s borrowings to interest-rate changes SRS ENAEEER RN TEERN
and the contractual repricing dates are as follows: FIERAMAT

1-3 3-6 6 -12

Within months months months
1 month =z E= NE Total
—@BAR =@A K<MEA +=M@AH &5t
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FExxr FE=Ex FET FET O OFER

At 31 December 2006 A S |
Total borrowings =+—HBEXREE 31,880 17,811 22,346 1,281 73,318
At 31 December 2007 —EEHFETA
Total borrowings =t+—BEXRLHE 23,325 11,355 10,416 - 45,096
The exposure of the Company’s borrowings to interest-rate changes EMESEETENRRRAERRAIEEN
and the contractual repricing dates are as follows: FIEBHEMT
Within 1-3
1 month months Total
—EBAR —Z=@EA &5t
Us$'000 Us$'000 US$'000
F=ET FET FET
At 31 December 2006 —EERF+A
Total borrowings =+—BExER 5,300 3,312 8,612
At 31 December 2007 —TE+LF+R

Total borrowings =t+—BREE 2,500 3,791 6,291
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18 Bank borrowings (continued) 18. SRITER (48)
The effective interest rates per annum of the Group at the balance REEBH  AEEBERFERNENT :
sheet date were as follows:
2007 2006
New New
us PRC Taiwan us PRC Taiwan
dollar Renminbi dollar dollar ~ Renminbi dollar
2% AR%®  Ha% ET  ARE  HeE%
Bank borrowings RITER 6.3% 7.1% 3.5% 7.2% 6.6% 4.6%
The effective interest rates per annum of the Company at the REEBH AR BERFANEMAT
balance sheet date were as follows:
2007 2006
New New
us Taiwan us Taiwan
dollar dollar dollar dollar
E3 Fam =T Al
Bank borrowings RITERK 5.9% 3.5% 5.3% 4.6%
The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair RITERNEESBENREATEE -
value.
The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated in the RITERNERBS BRI TEBE :
following currencies:
Group Company
AEH P NG|
2007 2006 2007 2006
Us$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000
FER TFET FER FET
US dollar ETT 35,624 70,385 2,500 7,600
PRC Renminbi AR 5,681 1,921 - -
New Taiwan dollar e 3,791 1,012 3,791 1,012
45,096 73,318 6,291 8,612
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Deferred income tax

19.

Deferred income tax is calculated in full on temporary differences
under the liability method using the principal taxation rates
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

The movement on the deferred income tax liabilities account is as

follows:

MR R M= ()

EIERTEH
ELEMGRIIRBREEAASEEERR
KRR ERHHNE RN KA TR ZEa
=

BEEMGEHAEZSOT :

2007 2006

Us$'000 Us$'000

FER F=E7T

At 1 January —H—H 11,449 12,026

Credited to income statement (Note 23) sFABEE (FisE23) (905) (577)

At 31 December +=ZRA=+—8H 10,544 11,449
Provided for in respect of: BEEBER

2007 2006

Us$'000 Us$'000

FER F=E7T

Accelerated tax depreciation IRFIE & 11,243 12,017

Other temporary differences H b BT = FE (699) (568)

10,544 11,449
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19 Deferred income tax (continued) 19. EEFTHEH (8)
The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities (prior RNEEBELEMEHEERBE CREERR
to offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) BB AR e AE SRR R E BT ¢

during the year is as follows:

Deferred income tax liabilities EEFEHEE
Accelerated tax depreciation
IMEBIEITE
2007 2006
Us$'000 Us$'000
FEx FET
At 1 January —A—H 12,017 12,700
Credited to income statement SFABERE (774) (683)
At 31 December +=—A=+—8H 11,243 12,017

Deferred income tax assets ELEFIEHEE
Other temporary differences
Hi B EE
2007 2006
Us$'000 Us$'000
FEx F=ET
At 1 January —H—H (568) (674)
(Credited)/charged to income statement GPNYE:R -t il (131) 106
At 31 December +=—B=+—H (699) (568)
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is i %5 B %5 € A 1T {E RE T 45 38 A 7 1H & B £
a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against REFIHEAGEEE - BREMEHY KiE
current income tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes BN CREE  AIRBEEREHEENS
relate to the same fiscal authority. The above deferred income tax B - FHUREMSHREERBBEEE
assets and liabilities have been offset and are shown in the i ARG AEEEAGBRELEMSHA

consolidated balance sheet under deferred income tax liabilities. BHET
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20 Turnover 20. ¥
(a) The Group manufactures and sells fermentation-based food (a) AEEBEREESHFERLAMNE
additives, biochemical products and cassava starch-based FEEMRAERHER 81T
industrial products including modified starch, glucose syrup, WD - AR RS T BB R
MSG, soda, acid and beverages. Turnover recognised for the ikt HE_TTLFR-FTTREF
years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006 is US$317,431,000 TZA=T—HIEFERERRE S
and US$290,695,000 respectively. BN R A317,431,000E% T K&

290,695,000 7T ©

(b) Other gains-net (b) HAWEFE
2007 2006
Us$'000 Us$'000
FER FET
Net exchange gain HNEE U 75 5B 816 38
Net loss from sale of electricity HEENFEE (14) (94)
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plant  HEWE - BE K
and equipment HiElE S (B518) 603 (58)
Sale of scrap materials FERIEHE 489 334
Interest income from held-to-maturity BERIH
financial assets LREEERNE A 248 251
Technology support income BT Z WA - 941
Others Hth 271 776

2,413 2,188
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21 Expenses by nature 21. BMEENEX
Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and distribution expenses HERA - EBERDBERAIRITBAZA
and administrative expenses are analysed as follows: BIEMNRZSTET
2007 2006
us$'000 USs$'000
FER F=T
Changes in inventories of finished goods and SR MMER R TFEEE
work-in-progress 5,952 15,892
Raw materials and consumables used 2 A R BHAE 213,713 190,941
Amortisation of intangible assets A B 1,462 1,323
Amortisation of land use rights 3 {5 P R 4 135 125
Auditor’s remuneration =B RN & 295 256
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment  #1% - HE MR IEFTE 28,050 27,046
Operating leases expenses in respect of BREEE LA R
leasehold land 149 125
Employee benefit expenses (Note 27) EERAALZ (fFiE27) 18,109 15,799
Other expenses HEMAx 26,877 20,783
Total cost of sales, selling and distribution HEKRA BEERIHEHAZR
expenses and administrative expenses THHAXBE 294,742 272,290
22 Finance costs 22. BERE
2007 2006
Us$000 Us$'000
FEn FET
Interest expense on bank borrowings RITERFMEFZ 4,223 5,498
Amortisation of discount on long-term REEN —2EBEALT
payable to a related party (Note 33(c)) B AT SR 3 8 (M9 RE33(0) 515 585
Interest income B U A (374) (252)

4,364 5,831
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23 Income tax expense 23. FiSHBX
The amount of income tax charged to the consolidated income Rére BmRk AR RIESE

statement represents:

2007 2006
Us$'000 Us$'000
FEx FET
Enterprise income tax (“EIT") RERER ([REMETH]) 5,764 4,004
Under provision of income tax in previous years 38 4F € BT {5 Ft B & T 2 19 264
Deferred income tax (Note 19) EEFTER (H5E19) (905) (577)
Withholding tax TR - 136
4,878 3,827
The income tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs REB RGBT Z AT HE s
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the applicable KAAEEEZWB AR —K (ME) i
taxation rate for Vedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Corporation Limited PAERADF ([MEKRST]) B E AR = mat
("Vietnam Vedan”), which is a major subsidiary of the Company, ERNEGBHANEENOT
as follows:
2007 2006
Us$'000 Us$'000
FER FET
Profit before Income tax ¥ P45 25 Al &2 A 20,738 14,762
Calculated at taxation rate of 15% LR RI15%tH
(2006: 15%) (ZEZRF : 15%) 3,110 2,214
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes AT 1R B0 B A =2 1,052 1,144
Withholding tax TR - 136
Effect of different tax rate TR EZ w2 (442) (29)
Under provision of income tax in previous years 8% E# & T2 19 264
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses B F 2 Ai 7 f& 7R 5% 75 5 18 (187) =
Tax losses for which no deferred income tax ERERELEFRGEMEENTE
asset was recognised 474 98
Taxation charge BB 4,878 3,827
Deferred income tax assets are recognised in respect of tax losses EIEFTS A E T E ERER T = E
carried forward to the extent that realisation of the related tax AR R PE R A B IR Mt TS A B8
benefit through the future taxable profits is probable. The Group {ETER » ANEEF ARERTIE4,123,000%
has unrecognised tax losses of US$4,123,000 (2006: JC(ZEE R ¢ 2,210,00037T) Al 4582 A
US$2,210,000) to carry forward against future taxable income. HEH AR R FERTLIA o ZERIBEN —F

These tax losses will expire in one to five years. ERFHEEFNE o
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24

Income tax expense (continued)
Enterprise income tax (“EIT")
(i) Vietnam

EIT is provided on the basis of the statutory profit for financial
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and expenses items
which are not assessable or deductible for income tax
purposes. The applicable EIT rates for the Group's operations
in Vietnam range from 10% to 25%, as stipulated in the
respective subsidiaries’ investment licenses.

(i)~ The PRC

EIT is provided on the basis of the statutory profit for financial
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and expenses items
which are not assessable or deductible for income tax
purposes. The applicable EIT rate for the Group’s operations
in the PRC range from 18% to 33%.

(iii) ~ Singapore/Hong Kong
No Singapore/Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as

the Group had no estimated assessable profit arising in or
derived from Singapore and Hong Kong during the year.

(iv)  Taiwan
EIT is provided on the basis of the statutory profit for financial
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and expenses items
which are not assessable or deductible for income tax
purposes. The applicable EIT rate for the Group’s operations
in Taiwan is 25%.

Profit attributable to shareholders

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the
consolidated financial statements of the Company to the extent
of US$10,318,000 (2006: US$12,704,000).

23.

24,
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RSB

() B
1R PR STIR I 75 A RAVATE B AR
B BRAEHABERBRTAN
BE SR B AR - REEE
MHERBEREEMEHRENF10%
£25% ' B ARIRBHIRERA
EFRE °

(i) PEARLFE ([FE])
1 TS B IR B 75 FR #R A A B B FIGT
& AR H B ARSI
BB HE EHFAE - AEEESF
B ESEBCEMSHENT18%

£33% °

(i) FI0%s B
B P 7N £ (B A 2R 4F [ 3 4 TE ST N3 K
BB R ES AT ERT AR -
I b 42 1E HA BT N3 S 4G B
& o

(iv) &
EMERIEY EBRIEAE BT
& BRATEHAE AR NA
WS BEEH AR - AEFES
R ER R ERBRERA25% °

BEELRF

ST AR R RER G B 15 3R R A9 A% 3R B 15 & 7
A10,318,000X L (ZEZTXF ¢
12,704,000 7T) ©
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26

MR R M= ()

Dividends 25. IR
2007 2006
Us$000 US$'000
FEn FET
2007 Interim dividend of 0.26202 US cents ERNZZTLFHERE
(2006: 0.19872 US cents) per ordinary share, BAREBAR0.26202 1L
paid (ZEZ ] 0.19872% 1) 3,990 3,026
2007 Final dividend of 0.29105 US cents BEREE_ZTLFRBARE
(2006: 0.15971 US cents) per ordinary share, A% @ A%0.291053 1L
proposed (ZZZREF £ 015971241 4,432 2,432
8,422 5,458
Earnings per share 26. Bix&EF

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company of US$16,856,000
(2006: US$10,915,000) by 1,522,742,000 (2006: 1,522,742,000)
ordinary shares in issue during the year (Note 15).

Diluted earnings per share is calculated adjusting the number of
ordinary shares outstanding to assume conversion of all share
options. A calculation is done to determine the number of shares
that could have been acquired at fair value (determined as the
average annual market share price of the Company’s shares) based
on the monetary value of the subscription rights attached to
outstanding share options. The number of shares calculated as
above is compared with the number of shares that would have
been issued assuming the exercise of the pre-IPO share options.

BRERREFILRAN N B RRAER A ABEEF)
16,856,000 7T (=& F /34 : 10,915,000
T BRAF AR B1TE@A%1,522,742,000
(ZFF/N4E ¢ 1,522,742,0000%) 5T& (5%
15) °

BREERNTVRBRITEAA HARITE
BREmMETZEBRREE TAREM:
H o BROBE ZFER/RERRITEBR
BB zRBER2EEEE  BAFEUA
ARRRG Z FHFETHERER) BA
ZBRMER - RIFLAFESH 2 ROK
B B R ERTT I B R 2 5 B A S A 1
EBRTZBOHBELR -

2007 2006
Us$000 Us$'000
FEn FET
Profit attributable to equity holders of RABRERE AELER
the Company 16,856 10,915
Weighted average number of ordinary shares B BT E BRI T 8
in issue (thousands) (LAF3ED) 1,522,742 1,522,742
Adjustments for outstanding share options B ARAT R R AR A
(thousands) (LAF3ED) 3,394 2,431
Weighted average number of ordinary shares SRS &R F| 2 5 217
for diluted earnings per share (thousands) T E AR N T 9 B (VAT &) 1,526,136 1,525,173
Diluted earnings per share FREE B A
(US cents per share) (FR3EAL) 1.10 0.72
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Employee benefit expenses (including directors’ 27. EERAX (BIEEEEHM)
remuneration)

2007 2006
Us$000 US$'000
FEx FET
Wages, basic salaries and allowances I8 - EHKEM 14,574 13,266
Bonuses TE4T 1,634 917
Pension costs — defined contribution plans RIREKA — ERBHRETE 903 796
Other employee benefits H e B8 @A 998 820
18,109 15,799

Employee retirement benefits

As stipulated by rules and regulations in the PRC, the Group
contributes to state-sponsored defined contribution retirement
plans for its employees in Xiamen, Shandong and Shanghai, the
PRC. The Group contributes to the plans at rates ranging from
8% to 22% of the basic salaries predetermined by local
governments. The state-sponsored retirement plans are responsible
for the entire pension obligations payable to retired employees.
For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group has contributed
approximately US$215,000 (2006: US$153,000) to the aforesaid
state-sponsored retirement plans.

As stipulated by rules and regulations in Vietnam, the Group
contributes to stated-sponsored employees’ social insurance
scheme for its employees in Vietnam. The Group contributes to
the scheme at a rate of 15% of the employee’s salary. The state-
sponsored social insurance scheme is responsible for the entire
obligations payable to retired employees. For the year ended 31
December 2007, the Group has contributed approximately
US$584,000 (2006: US$539,000) to the aforesaid state-sponsored
social insurance scheme.

28.

ESEAKER

BERENRBEEG  ANEBAPEHE
F9- IR E EBEERBERE AN EEE
FORRGTEMEH R - NEEEZ LTS
MERRBEWRTEEEFNS%E
22% ° BIRE WA RN 8 B & RRIKE
BXHFBARKERN BEZTZLFT
ZA=T—HALFE AEERLEMRBER
&R R IRET B 50 49215,000%E T (=&
TN4F 1 153,00037T) °

BESENRAEES  AEEAUEE
BRBER & ¥ A E B SRS 1E L &
Ho AEEIZEEEFSM15% M E{EL
HR - BREPDTSRBETEEERE
KEBREMBRE -BHE_TTLF+
—A=+—RIEFE  AEEMAEARBER
& IRt e (R T B 3 4Y584,000% 7T
(ZZZ /X% : 539,000%7T) °
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29 Emoluments of directors and senior management

(a)

29. EEREREEENTM

The aggregate amounts of emoluments paid and payable to () AFEAKERARREZESZCN KE
the directors of the Company by the Group during the year NEFmaEm T
are as follows:
2007 2006
Us$000 Us$'000
FEx FET
Fees Hne - -
Basic salaries and allowances [ %7 & Rh 1,435 1,421
Discretionary bonuses 15 2 PRI FEAL 1,575 873
3,010 2,294

The emoluments of the directors of the Company fell within

the following bands:

ARBEENH M FATEE :

Number of directors

EE=HA
2007 2006
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ %1,000,0007 7T
(approximately US$128,000) (#7128,000%7T) 5 6
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 L% 2,500,000/ 7T
(approximately US$256,001 to (#9256,001% T E
US$320,000) 320,000 1) 2 2
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 7T & 3,500,0007% &
(approximately US$384,001 to (#9384,001%TE
US$448,000) 448,000% 1) 1 1
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 T 2 4,000,0007% 75
(approximately US$448,001 to (#3448,001%TE
US$513,000) 513,000%7T) - 1
HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000 5,000,001/ 725,500,000/ 70
(approximately US$641,001 to (#9641,001% L&
US$705,000) 705,000% 7T) 1 =
HK$7,000,001 to HK$7,500,000 7,000,001 L% 7,500,000/ 7T
(approximately US$897,001 to (#9897,001%& L&
US$960,000) 960,000 JT) - 1
HK$10,000,001 to HK$10,500,000 10,000,001 7T & 10,500,0007% 7T
(approximately US$1,280,001 to (#31,280,001E L&
US$1,344,000) 1,344,000 7T) 1 -
10 11

None of the directors of the Company waived any
emoluments during the year (2006: Nil).

AEEARRESYBREEAHH (T

TREFE) o
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29 Emoluments of directors and senior management 29. EEREREEEMFM (B)

(continued)
Discretionary Other
Fees Salary bonuses  benefits (i) Total
Name of Director BEHR he #¢ WMEREEL HHEAN) &
Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 Us$'000
TEL TEL Txn Txn FEL
Executive Director HTES:
Mr. Yang, Tou-Hsiung RBEERE - 356 945 16 1317
Mr. Yang, Cheng BERE = 200 472 13 685
Mr. Yang, Kun-Hsiang BEERE - 314 7 16 402
Mr. Yang, Chen-Wen BRXEE - 204 43 16 263
Mr. Wang, Joel . TEREE - 223 43 16 282
Non-executive Director FUTES:
Mr. Chou, Sze-Cheng (Note (ii) BB 5 4 (M) - - - 12 12
Mr. Huang, Ching-Jung BRATE - - - 13 13
Mr. Lam, Tuan (Note (ii) i 5 A (B3 (D) = = = = =
Independent BUFHTES:
non-executive Director
Mr. Chao, Pei-Hong BERAE - - - 12 12
Ms. Chuang, Shu-Fen Y - = = 12 12
Mr. Ko, Jim-Chen fBaLE - - - 12 12

Total Bt - 1,297 1,575 138 3,010




m RIS (%) AR 27 Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) Bf#5$R & izt (&)

29 Emoluments of directors and senior management 29. EERSREHEENFHFM (&)

(continued)
The remuneration of the directors of the Company for the year HE-ZEF+_A=1t—RHLEFER
ended 31 December 2006 is set out below: RAESHHMEZIOT
Discretionary Other
Fees Salary bonuses  benefits(i) Total
Name of Director BEEfR e e MEZHEL HegNi) i
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FET FET FET TEn TEn
Executive Director HiTES:
Mr. Yang, Tou-Hsiung GEELE - 363 583 13 959
Mr. Yang, Cheng BERE - 200 250 13 463
Mr. Yang, Kun-Hsiang BEERE - 312 20 13 345
Mr. Yang, Chen-Wen BRUEE - 201 10 13 224
Mr. Wang, Joel . TEREE - 219 10 13 242
Non-executive Director FHTES !
Mr. Chou, Sze-Cheng (Note (ii) A5 (M = = = 9 9
Mr. Huang, Ching-Jung BRRLE - - - 13 13
Mr. Lam, Tuan (Note (ii)) WEEE (K = = = 3 3
Independent BUEBTES:
non-executive Director
Mr. Chao, Pei-Hong HERLE - - - 12 12
Ms. Chuang, Shu-Fen 1908 - - - 12 12
Mr. Ko, Jim-Chen ks E - - - 12 12
Total Rt - 1,295 873 126 2,294
Notes: Mt & -
(i) Other benefits include travelling allowance. () H i@ F PR =R o
(i) Mr. Chou, Szu-Cheong was appointed while Mr. Lam, Tuan resigned iy RAFERBGREEZEABARARIENITE

as non-executive director of the Company during the year. F - MBS ERE -
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29 Emoluments of directors and senior management 29. EEREREEEMFM (B)
(continued)

(b)  The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in (b) ANEEFESERNxSH M RAA
the Group for both years were also directors and their THRES  KENMESEHN EX
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. DA °

() During the year, no emoluments have been paid to the (0 AFEEWEAARNTESHAEERR
directors of the Company or the five highest paid individuals UsxmPBMATZAME - (EARE
of the Group as an inducement to join or as compensation DO ER B 1) 22D Sk Bt Bk A 18 ©

for loss of office.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December RZETLRZTZERNF+ZA=+
2007 and 2006 which have been granted to the Directors of —BAREE R AR SR EREE
the Group under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme are as BT EERMm W ARITEEBREFIF
follows: T
Number of options
BREHA
Held as at

31 December 2006 and
31 December 2007
Directors —EENEZH-BR Exercise price Date of grant Exercise period

g3 “ERLETCAST-RER %@ RiHAS TEHE

Mr. YANG, Tou-Hsiung 4,500,000 HK$0.801 13 June 2003 13 June 2004 to

BEELE 0.8017%TT “EE=FxAt=H 12 June 2008
—“TENE
~ATZEE
“EEN\E
~ATZH

Mr. YANG, Chen-Wen 4,500,000 HK$0.801 13 June 2003 13 June 2004 to

BRUEE 0.80178 7T —EZ=£5A+=H 12 June 2008
—“TENE
~NAT=EZE
“TTNE
~AtT-H

Mr. YANG, Cheng 4,500,000 HK$0.801 13 June 2003 13 June 2004 to
BERE 080138 —ZE=F A1=H 12 June 2008
—“TENF
~NETZHE
“ZTN\E
~ATZH

Mr. YANG, Kun-Hsiang 4,500,000 HK$0.801 13 June 2003 13 June 2004 to

BT E 0.80138 7T “EE=FRAT=H 12 June 2008
—“TENE
~At=RZE
“EEN\E
~ATZH
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30 Cash generated from operations 30. HEEBRBRE

2007 2006

Us$000 US$'000

FER FET

Profit before income tax RETPT 15 B Al & A 20,738 14,762
Adjustments for: BATIEE AR

Finance costs — net (Note 22) B R A FEE (i 5E22) 3,849 5,246

Interest received from held-to-maturity financial & Wi A = 2 &

assets SREENFE (248) (251)
Amortisation of discount on long-term payable &HIEN — BREA T

to a related party BT AR 1 55 515 585
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment  #1% - BE & R BT E (Ki£7)

(Note 7) 28,050 27,046
Amortisation of intangible assets E A E#E (IES)

(Note 8) 1,462 1,323
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 6) I Hbf5E AR A 8 (MY 5E6) 135 125
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME BB R&E ()

equipment (see below) & (R T30 (603) 58

53,898 48,894
Change in working capital (excluding the effects &EE &5 CRatWIEFE R

of acquisition and exchange difference on HAEENEHER)

consolidation)

— Inventories -FE 9,350 (13,527)

— Trade receivables, prepayments and other - BB SRR - ERNRIER

receivables o fth fE W FR 1A (4,506) (2,346)

— Trade payables, accruals and other payables - B E SRR « Bt EA K (3,109) (2,879)

o fth fE A R IE

— Amount due to a related party -EN—BBREANTRIEA 43 (16)
Cash generated from operations KEEBARFES 55,676 30,126
In the consolidated cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of TiReREenERN  HEWE  BEK
property, plant and equipment comprise: RBATERIBLT ¢

2007 2006
Us$000 Us$'000
FEx FETT
Net book amount (Note 7) BREDFE (M13E7) 78 81
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plant and HEWE  BEK
equipment Bz W (BiE) 603 (58)

Proceeds from disposal of property, plantand ~ H&E¥% « BE K&
equipment REBATIS IR 681 23
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31 Commitments 31. &iE
(a) Capital commitments for property, plant and (a) Y% BERRBHEREE

equipment

2007 2006

Us$000 US$'000

FEn FET

Contracted but not provided for EEFONEER 2 3,893 211

Authorised but not contracted for ERERRETL 6,031 14,823

(b) Lease commitments

(b) FHARIE

AEBEREBE T OO T HBELLERHOMA
RARI N REBHOAZEBNAT :

The Group had future aggregate minimum lease payments
in respect of land under non-cancellable operating leases as

follows:

2007 2006
us$'000 Us$'000
FER FET
Not later than one year F—FNRN 125 118

Later than one year and not later than F_EFRFNA
five years 483 466
Later than five years FERFER 3,411 3,299
4,019 3,883

32 Contingent liabilities 32. KRBT/
As at 31 December 2007, the Company has given guarantees for RZZTZLFF+_A=+—0 " AQFAE

bank borrowings of subsidiaries amounting to US$179,249,000 ME AR REBRITEE ZERE

(2006: US$172,404,000) of which US$141,102,000 has not been 179,249,000% L (=T Z X F -

utilised. 172,404,00057T) » HH141,102,0005 7T
mARBA ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

33 Related party transactions

(a)

(b)

Vedan International (Holdings) Limited

33.

Significant related parties transactions, which were carried

MR R M= ()

FRAEALXS

(a) EAKEREXBTEAMEALE

out in the normal course of the Group’s business are as THERZSAT :
follows:
2007 2006
Note US$'000 Us$'000
(i TER FT=r
Sale of goods to Vedan Enterprise A & ER R M BR A A
Corporation (“Taiwan Vedan”) (TREKMA HEEm (i) 2,584 4,085
Technological support fee paid to EENETHE )
Tung Hai Fermentation Industrial BERAR R AERMAXM
Co., Ltd. and Taiwan Vedan BEilix e (ii) 2,653 2,422
Technological support fee received e & JE IR ST IER
from Taiwan Vedan Bt RS - 20
Commission income from W& ZKRAHEEKA
Taiwan Vedan (ii) 85 73
Commission paid to Taiwan Vedan A &ERALZFHEEEA
(ii) 12 -

Notes:

(i) In the opinion of the directors of the Company, sales to the

related party were conducted in the normal course of business

at prices and terms no less favourable than those charged to

and contracted with other third party customers of the Group.

(i) In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the

transactions were carried out in the ordinary course of

business and the fees are charged in accordance with the

terms of underlying agreements.

Key management compensation

(i) ARRAEERRMEMEALHERER
BEBHET - BERRIERTERNRE
BEAME=ETL RPN RETLE

B R AR °

(i) ARAEERB/RLIXHEATRBHE

(b) FEEEAEME

17 3 B RB AR 3 W0 IR R -

2007 2006
UsS$'000 Us$'000
FEn FET
Salaries and other short-term employee  #FH& K HEMEHE THA
benefits 2,949 2,233
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33 Related party transactions (continued) 33. FRAEALRS (@)
(c) Balances with related parties () EBREALHNGEER
As at 31 December 2007, the Group had the following RZZEZLFEF+_A=+—H0 &%
significant balances with related parties: EEEEREANTEATERLER ©
2007 2006
Note Us$'000 US$'000
B 5 FER F=ET
Current: BNER -
Trade receivable from related FEWE AT
parties (Note 12) 2 55 (Mt3E12) (i)
— Shanghai Vedan Foods - EBRAR® - 4
— Taiwan Vedan - BEIRT 339 359
339 363
Due to Taiwan Vedan &S FRIA (i) 301 258
Non-current: FERDER
Due to Taiwan Vedan in connection 7 388 3% p 1Z fE {F
with assignment of trademarks BB RIE (ii) 9,393 11,023

Notes: M3

(i) All these balances with related parties are unsecured, interest- (i) BREEATHRAASIEEER - 28 5%
free and have no fixed terms of repayment. EEE RN -

(i) The amount represents the fair value payable to Taiwan Vedan (i) ZFEEERBERE TREEMERNSE
for assignment of certain trademarks. It is payable by seven K2 AFE HER-ZT+F—A—
equal annual instalment commencing on 1 January 2007. The B »+tHEFINERNKE - BER
face amount is US$15,014,000 and was discounted to fair 15,014,0003% 7t * WiIRIRIBEERIZE
value using a rate based on the borrowing rate of 4.7% at ZEENEATEAE ZFERREAT
the date of assignment of the trademarks. '

34 Banking facilities 34. RITEE
The Group's bank borrowings of US$21,335,000 (2006: AEBR T LF+ A :‘l'—EIE’]’fE
US$36,919,000) as at 31 December 2007 were secured by: 1718 521,335,000 L (ZEZTRF ¢

36,919,000 7T) A RN7I & I8 E A

(i) legal charges over certain of the Group’s property, plant and (i) $E & AR F{E4925,417,000€ TR
equipments with the net book value of approximately ETWE BEERZE(ZEZZX
US$25,417,000 (2006: property, plant and equipments and F Y% BEREZEAKR T HEH
land use rights of US$41,908,000); and #41,908,0003% 7T) FEEHRM &

(i)  corporate guarantee provided by the Company. (i) ARFRHEHATER -





